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TO: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees
FROM: Pat Hohl
DATE: 5-30-2024

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Township Complex Survey

Number of Supporting Documents: 3

Requested Action

Approve the proposal from Alpine Land Surveying to survey and provide legal descriptions for four
parcels comprising the four municipal buildings on Merrill Road.

Background

DNR grants were used for improvements to East Bennett Park. The buildings constructed on the site
were done so in violation of the restrictions placed on the grants. To define the loss of parkland
resulting from the construction of the four municipal buildings a drawing and legal description was
developed in 2002. In researching the files, and after a search by American Title, it was determined that
the original survey was not completed in 2002 and the legal descriptions of the four parcels were not
recorded. The loss of parkland was mitigated to the satisfaction of the DNR with the purchase of the
Lakelands Trail property between Hamburg and Hall Roads.



